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March 25, 2024

Univar Solutions USA, Inc.
6049 Old 41A Hwy
Tampa, FL 33619

Dear Vendor:

Our agreement for the Supply And Delivery Of Sodium Hydroxide 50%, based upon blanket
purchase order PA600729 expires on 4/18/2024.

Public Utilities Water Treatment Plant would like to renew the agreement for the first one (1) year
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Please advise your interest in renewing this agreement by marking the appropriate response,
signing, and returning this correspondence.

If you cannot renew this agreement, please explain the reason(s) in a separate letter.

Thanks for your help with this matter and as always, please call me at 954-967-4230 if you have
questions.

A response as soon as possible would be appreciated.

Sincerely;

. Luis Montoya,
Public Utilities Manager, Water Treatment Plant

City of Hollywood, Florida /L
1 agree:
| (Si#mre)

I disagree:

(Signature)

Name: Stacy Ziegler =
(Typed or Printed)
Date: 3/21/2024

1621 N. 14 Avenve
PO. Box 229045
Hollywood, Florida

330229045
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